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January 02, 1778 - Virginia Governor Patrick Henry Approves Clark's Illinois Campaign
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January 20, 1809 - Father Joseph Kundek Born – Founder of the “Castle on the Hill”
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January 24, 1938 - Isaiah M. Miller Gives Farm to Purdue

January 25, 1850 - Fort Wayne and Bluffton Plank Road
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January 27, 1870 - Kappa Alpha Theta Formed
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January 29, 1844 - Charles Gerard Conn was born in New York State 

January 30, 1930 - Frank O'Bannon - Indiana Governor - Born 

January 31, 1909 - Robert Hugo Selby Born
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January

January 01, 1827 - Reverend John Finley Crowe Founded Hanover College

Presbyterian Minister John Finley Crowe founded Hanover College on January 1, 1827 on the banks of the Ohio River. 

John Finley Crowe (June 16, 1787 - January 17, 1860)

The son of Benjamin Crowe and Ann Gregg, John was native to Green County, Tennessee. The family moved to Bellevue, Missouri. As a young man, Crowe heard the sermons preached by Reverend Robert Montgomery Young Stevenson, Jr. The sermons influenced Crowe to become a minister. In 1809, Crowe moved to Danville, Kentucky to begin his studies, and then entered Transylvania University. He graduated in 1813. John married Esther Alexander in 1813, with whom he would have twelve children. The Crowe family moved to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania where he entered Princeton Theological Seminary. He would gain ordination as a minister in 1815. His first post was teaching at the Academy in Shelbyville, Kentucky, where he also ministered to the Fox Run and Bullskin churches. His anti-slavery sentiments forced him to move to Hanover, Indiana to the church there in 1823. 

Hanover College

Crowe sensed the need for education and began his efforts to start a college in Hanover. The Presbytery granted him permission in 1825; however, Crowe could find no one to teach. Thus, on January 1, 1827, Crowe began his Academy in a log cabin with two students. Crowe served as both President and teacher. Hanover is Indiana's oldest private college. The campus comprises 650 acres along the beautiful Ohio River. There are approximately 1000 students attending the school. Hanover College offers over 31 areas of major study. There are more than 50 student organizations, NCAA Division III athletics and active fraternities and sororities. Located along the main drive back to the college one of the most stunning views is available for the public to see. Visitors may take the scenic drive through the Hanover College campus or contact the Public Relations Office for guided campus tours.

Hanover College

Mailing Address

517 Ball Drive

Hanover, IN 47243

Street Address

484 Ball Drive

Hanover, IN 47243

Back to January

January 02, 1778 - Virginia Governor Patrick Henry Approves Clark's Illinois Campaign

George Rogers Clark had done his homework and submitted his plan to conquer the Illinois country to Virginia Governor Patrick Henry on December 10, 1777. By January 2, 1778, select members of the Virginia House of Burgesses had considered the plan, listened to Clark’s proposal, and reached a decision. 

Considering the Plan

Governor Henry had wanted secrecy in all stages of the plan, which would seek to capture the Illinois Country from the British and bring it under the control of the United States. The Illinois Country consisted of a vast area of land that included the future states of Ohio, Indiana, Wisconsin, Michigan, Illinois and portions of Minnesota. This vast area contained three key villages, Kaskaskia and Cahokia on the Mississippi River and Vincennes on the Wabash. Clark hoped to capture the forts in these three villages, wresting control of the territory from the British and end the Amerindian raids that had ravaged Kentuckians during the early stages of the Revolutionary War. Governor Henry consulted only with key members of the Virginia General Assembly. These men included Thomas Jefferson, George Mason, and George Wythe. After winning Clark's assurances of the feasibility of his plan, these men presented it to the Assembly, telling them only that the plan was for a force to defend Kentucky. The Virginia House of Burgesses voted in favor of the plan. On January 2, 1778, Governor Patrick Henry commissioned George Rogers Clark as a lieutenant colonel and informed him that the Assembly had approved the plan to defend Kentucky from Amerindian raids. Governor Henry privately told Clark he had authorization to capture the British fort at Kaskaskia, and then proceed as he saw fit. 

The Illinois Regiment

The Assembly had commissioned Clark to raise seven companies of militia, consisting of fifty men each. They granted him twelve hundred pounds in funds to recruit and provision the expedition, which was part of Virginia's forces and not considered a part of the national Continental Army. This would be an important point after the Revolution in the negotiations to set up the Northwest Territory. The enlistment period for the men was to be for three months after the expedition reached Kentucky. Clark did not tell his new recruits the true nature of their mission, to maintain secrecy. Clark commissioned three men that had served with him in the 1774 Lord Dunmore's War, Joseph Bowman, Leonard Helm, and William Harrod, to recruit men and begin acquiring supplies. Clark established his headquarters in the Redstone Old Fort on the Monongahela River. 

Redstone Old Fort

The fort derives its name from the immense redstone rock formations in the area; Colonel James Burd of the Pennsylvania militia ordered the construction of the fort in 1759 during the French and Indian War. Soldiers constructed the fort on top of one of the numerous Amerindian mounds found in the area at a strategic site at a key ford of the Monongahela River. This ford was the terminus for an important native trail called the Nemacolin Trail. This trail, named after an Amerindian chief that helped improve the road, used the Cumberland Narrows Mountain pass to cross the Allegheny Mountains. It would form a portion of Braddock's Road. The fort became an important part of Pennsylvania’s defense during the French and Indian War. The fort later saw use during the 1774 Lord Dunmore's War. The ford it guarded served as a staging point for settlers crossing the Monongahela and traveling into Kentucky. Nemacolin Trail was part of an extensive network of Amerindian trails that crisscrossed North America, allowing travel and trade among the various native tribes. Clark established his base at this fort to serve as a recruitment center for his Illinois Regiment. The important job of recruitment would take until May 12, 1778 to complete.

Back to January

January 03, 2001 - John Work House and Mill Site Listed On National Register of HIstoric Places

Brief History

John Work bought 100 acres of land along Fourteen Mile Creek in 1804 that included a gristmill. The mill saw heavy use and after ten years needed extensive repair. Instead of repairing the old structure, Work decided to build a new mill that could operate year round. But to operate the mill he needed a better water supply. That water supply lay on the other side of a high stone ridge 300 foot away. 

Immigration from Pennsylvania

John and his brother Henry moved their families from Red Stone, Pennsylvania to Kentucky early in the Nineteenth Century. Their aim was to start a gristmill in the new lands of Kentucky. Henry died, leaving the care of his family to John. Not finding a suitable site, John moved both families to a southern Indiana Territory site north of Clarkstown, Indiana. After his arrival in the valley, he developed several businesses that included a general store, limekiln, distillery, blacksmith, farrier, gunsmith, salt works and quarry. In 1811, he was doing well enough to build a brick home high on a hill overlooking the Fourteen Mile Creek valley. 

The Tunnel

Finding the water he needed to power his mill was not a hard task. It was right there, 300 feet away. Fourteen Mile Creek formed an oxbow on his land. He needed to connect the two channels of the oxbow. He did this at its narrowest point by building a tunnel from one channel to the other. The feat was considered an impressive engineering feat, and for good reason. To dig the tunnel, Work needed gunpowder. He made this himself, using saltpeter he mined from the high cliffs above the Ohio River. He would need 650 pounds of explosive to dig the tunnel. Using six men and working from both sides of the ridge, Workers began to dig and blast the tunnel. He began to dig the tunnel on January 14, 1814. The men completed the tunnel on April 14, 1817. The tunnel was only off by two inches when the men met. The entire community celebrated the event. The tunnel was 388 feet long, six feet tall and five feet wide. Legend has it that a man rode a horse through the tunnel after it was complete. The tunnel was more than adequate and delivered the water Work needed to run his gristmill. The mill continued in operation until his death in 1832. 

The Tunnel and Mill Today

The property changed hands over the years and a fire destroyed the old mill in 1927. In 1928, the Boy Scouts of America purchased the site. They used the Work home as a residence for Scoutmasters, and then the house fell into disrepair. In 2010, the Scouts leased the property to Taylor Rose Historical Outfitters to restore the house. The house and grounds are open to the public on Fridays and Saturdays from Memorial Day through Labor Day during special events. For more information about this site, contact:

Historic Tunnel Mill

Living History Center

3709 Tunnel Mill Road

Charlestown, IN 47111

Tel: 812-606-1264

Back to January

January 04, 1863 - 35th Indiana Regiment Returns to Indiana on Furlough

After suffering heavy losses during the Battle of Chickamauga during September 18 - 20, the 35th Indiana Regiment, also known as the First Irish, went into camp at Shell Mound in southeastern Tennessee. On December 16, 1863, the regiment reenlisted as a veteran’s organization. It then went on a well-deserved furlough, arriving in Indianapolis on January 4, 1863. 

35th Indiana Regiment - 1st Irish

The 35th Indiana Regiment organized in Indianapolis and mustered in on December 11, 1861. After leaving the state two days later, the regiment first went to Bardstown, Kentucky and then joined with General Don Carlos Buel at Bowling Green. From Bowling Green, the regiment proceeded to Nashville, Tennessee. On May 22, it met up with the 61st Indiana Regiment, 2nd Irish. The 62nd had organized at Madison, Indiana during the winter of 1861. This 62nd first went into guard duty at Terre Haute, and later Indianapolis. By May 1861, the regiment had failed to make up the numbers necessary, so it traveled to Nashville for consolidation with the 35th Indiana. 

Battles of Perrysville and Pursuit of Bragg

The regiment engaged in several skirmishes in Tennessee and joined the Union Army's pursuit of Confederate General Braxton Bragg. After Perrysville, the 35 saw little activity until it engaged Confederate troops during a foraging expedition near Lavergne, Tennessee, southeast of Nashville. During the December 31, 1862, to January 2, 1863 Battle of Stones River in central Tennessee the regiment suffered twenty-nine killed and thirty-three missing in action. After Stone's River, the regiment marched to Chattanooga where it engaged the Confederates on September 18 - 0, 1863 at the Battle of Chickamauga. The Regiment went into camp at Shell Mound, reenlisted and went of furlough.

Atlanta Campaign

After returning from furlough in February, the regiment took part in General Tecumseh Sherman's march from Atlanta campaign. The 35th Indiana served on the front line during the Battle of Kennesaw Mountain on June 27, 1864. The combat here was especially fierce, with hand-to-hand combat, musket clubbing and bayonets during a frantic Confederate counterattack. The 35th, with the aid of another regiment, finally drove the Confederate forces back. The 35th lost eleven killed and twenty-two wounded during the heated battle. The Battle of Kennesaw Mountain was a part of a larger operation that lasted from June 9 through July 3, 1864 called the Battle of Marietta. At Marietta, the 35 saw heavy action, capturing Confederate rifle pits, twenty-eight prisoners after the Confederates had driven off two other Union regiments. 

Train Guard Duty, then Battle

The numerous battles and skirmishes had taken a toll on the 35th Regiment, reducing its numbers significantly. It was assigned train guard duty until August 31 when it fought at the Battle of Jonesboro. On September, the 35th Regiment entered Atlanta. While there, the regiment's numbers were enhanced by 400 draftees and replacements. The regiment then joined the Union Army's pursuit of Confederate General John Bell Hood's army. On November 4, 1864, it engaged Hood's forces at the Battle of Franklin, repulsing a fierce Confederate charge while on the front line. At the December 15 to December 16, 1864 Battle of Nashville the 35th Regiment took an important part, then pursued Confederate forces as they retreated. They pursued as far as the Duck River south of Chattanooga, when the pursuit was called off and the regiment again placed on train guard duty. The Regiment saw little activity after that. It moved to Texas until Sept. 30, 1865, when it mustered out. The Regiment had suffered 244 deaths, 269 desertions and 51 missing in action.

Back to January
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January 05, 1915 - Kappa Alpha Psi, First Black Fraternity, Founded at IU

Visitors to Bloomington, Indiana Can Find the Following Historical marker.

Title of Marker:

Kappa Alpha Psi

Location:

The Elder Diggs Memorial, 1469 E. 17th Street, Bloomington, Monroe County

Installed by:

2008 Indiana Historical Bureau and Indiana University

Marker ID #: 

53.2008.1

Marker Text: 

Side one:

Excluded from social events at Indiana University, black male students founded and incorporated Kappa Alpha Nu in 1911. One of the earliest black national social fraternities established in the U.S. One goal was to expand to other schools to help members attain high "intellectual, moral and social worth." Name changed to Kappa Alpha Psi, 1915.

Side two:

In 1961, over 600 members attended the dedication of this building as the Elder Watson Diggs Memorial, to house the fraternity's Alpha (first) Chapter. Fraternity sold house in 2005 to Indiana University Foundation. As of 2008, Alpha chapter is active on this campus and more than 700 undergraduate and alumni chapters have been chartered worldwide

Brief History by the Author

Ten black students established Kappa Alpha Psi on January 5, 1911 as Kappa Alpha Nu. The fraternity incorporated under at name on May 15, 1911, but changed the name to Kappa Alpha Psi in 1915. The formation of the fraternity was in response to the extreme isolation of black students on the Indiana University campus. By 1913 the fraternity expanded to the University of Illinois and then to the University of Iowa. The fraternity has grown to over 150,000 members, mostly black. The Fraternity has never limited membership to any race, religion or national origin.

Back to January

January 06, 1887 - First Session New State House - Indiana General Assembly

Workers laid the cornerstone for the new Indiana State House on September 27, 1880. Though the building was not yet complete, enough had been completed for the legislature to begin sessions on January 6, 1887. The designing architect Edwin May had designed the building to hold the entire state government and for many years all state offices were in the building. Over the years, the state government has outgrown the capitol and many have relocated to other buildings. Workers concluded construction in 1888. 

Visitors may tour the structure on their own, or take a guided tour. To obtain a brochure, or to schedule a tour, contact:

Indiana State Capitol 

200 W. Washington St.

Indianapolis, IN 46204 

317-233-5293

touroffice@idoa.state.in.us

Back to January

​

January 07, 1818 - Act Passed to Choose Site for Ripley County Seat

Versailles

Versailles is the county seat of Ripley County.

The Bel Air Drive In, one of the few remaining drive in theatres in Indiana, is located just north of Versailles on US 421. The Busching Covered Bridge, still actively used, is located east of Versailles on County Road 25S. 

Versailles History

The Indiana General Assembly passed an act on January 7, 1818 to appoint a commission to select a county seat for the newly created Ripley County. This commission consisted of three men, John DePauw from Washington County, Charles Beggs of Franklin County, and W. H. Eades of Jennings County. They selected a site on high cliffs overlooking Laughery Creek that was on one hundred acres owned by John Paul of Madison, Indiana. Mr. John Ritchie platted the town and named it after John DePauw’s native city in France, Versailles.

Courthouse

The first courthouse was built in 1821 in the center of the town square. A new courthouse replaced this structure during the years 1860 - 1863. The Civil War slowed down construction. This building was the target of John Hunt Morgan's Civil War Raid in June 1863. A militia organized to defend the town, but disbanded in the face of Morgan's far superior and better-armed force. Morgan had about 2,000 troops and a cannon, which he threatened to use on the newly completed Court House in Versailles, Indiana if any of the natives resisted his troops. Morgan's troops confiscated the county treasury, food, possessions and livestock.

The Court House is still in use, a clock tower added in 1932 and renovated in 1991.

Back to January
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January 08, 1821 - Legislature Authorizes First State Prison

The Indiana State Legislature authorized the first state prison on January 8, 1821. The facility opened in October 1822 on Market Street in Jeffersonville. The prisoners performed hard labor as part of their sentence. By 1847, the prison had grown too small, so another prison was built on South Clark Boulevard in Clarksville. An historical marker on the site notes the site. Manufacturing companies set up shops for the inmates to labor in. The facility housed both male and female inmates. The state moved the female prisoners to the Indiana Reformatory for Women and Girls in Indianapolis in 1873. In 1897 the Indiana Reformatory for men sixteen to thirty years old opened. The state transferred older men to the new facility in Michigan City, Indiana. A devastating fire engulfed the building in 1918, causing its closure. In 1921, the state sold the grounds to the Colgate Company. Many of the original buildings remain on the site.

New Prison

After the 1918 fire, the State decided to build a prison more centrally located in the state. A site at Pendleton, Indiana was chosen because of the proximity of Fall Creek, a potential water source. After its completion in the mid 1920's, the Pendleton facility opened and the prisoners moved in. The Colgate Company used the building and had the Colgate Clock installed shortly after they purchased the building.

The Colgate Clock

The Colgate Clock is one of the largest clocks in the world and at forty feet in diameter, it is easily discernable from across the Ohio River in Louisville, KY. The Colgate Clock sits atop the former Colgate Palmolive factory in Clarksville that occupies a former prison called the Indiana Reformatory South. Colgate Palmolive purchased the building in 1921 after a fire damaged the building. The State of Indiana moved the prison to Pendleton, Indiana. The Colgate Palmolive Company moved the clock from Jersey City, NJ in 1924. The Colgate Clock is a Seth Thomas masterpiece designed by Colgate engineer Warren Day in 1906. The clock still keeps time and the neon still illuminates it by night, even though Colgate Palmolive no longer uses the building.

A portion of this article excerpted from the author’s book:

Exploring Indiana's Historic Sites, Markers & Museums - South Central Edition

Back to January

January 09, 1821 - Bartholomew County Founded

Bartholomew County

Founded - January 9, 1821

Seat - Columbus

Area - 409.36 sq mi 

Population (2010) - 76,794

The Indiana Legislature created Bartholomew County on February 12, 1821 and takes its name from Lieutenant Colonel Joseph Bartholomew, wounded at the Battle of Tippecanoe. Local legend says that Colonel Bartholomew and General John Tipton rode horses through the area in May 1820, surveying the possibilities of the area that would become Bartholomew County. Tipton purchased several parcels of land shortly after, which formed the nucleus of future county seat, Columbus, Indiana.

Joseph Bartholomew (March 15, 1766 – November 3, 1840) 

The son of Daniel Bartholomew, Jr. and Elizabeth Catharine Bartholomew, Joseph was native to Amwell, Hunterdon, New Jersey. The family moved to Pennsylvanian around 1768, where his father died. His mother remarried, however the stepfather treated the Bartholomew children poorly. Joseph had little formal education and schooled himself in the ways of the frontier. He became an expert rifleman and experienced in woodcraft. He also acquired skills in surveying and land titles. Joseph gained a reputation as an "Indian fighter" during this period. He married Christiana Peckinpaugh around 1788 - 1790, with whom he had ten children. The young family floated down the Ohio River by flatboat to the area around Louisville, Kentucky around 1795.  

Clark County

Move to Clark County, Indiana

Bartholomew was present at the signing of the 1795 Treaty of Greenville, having taken part in General Anthony Wayne's campaign, which ended with the Battle of Fallen Timbers. Sometime around 1800 the family moved to Clark County. He settled in the Clark’s Grant near the town of Charlestown., Indiana where he surveyed land and took part in the defense against the natives. He built the first brick house in Clark County. On May 10, 1818, his wife died giving birth. On July 30, 1812, he married Elizabeth McNaught, with whom he had five children. Elizabeth died in a horse riding accident in 1824. Bartholomew would not remarry. 

War of 1812

On September 21, 1803, he had received a commission as a major in the Clark County militia. He would rise to Lieutenant Colonel, a rank he held during the Battle of Tippecanoe.  During the battle, he was shot in the arm. His service during the battle gained him the rank of brigadier general. He would serve later in the White River Campaign, a short-lived march up the White River Valley from Vincennes to an area north of present day Indianapolis that terminated when the soldiers involved found most of the native villages abandoned. 

Farmer in Indiana and Move to Illinois

After the war, he took up farming and stayed active in area politics. He served as an elector for President James Monroe in 1816. He was also on the commission that chose the site of the new state capitol, Indianapolis, in 1820. His later claim to “have dug the first dirt for the State capital," stemmed from his act of digging a mound of dirt to mark the spot of the new capitol. The Indiana legislature honored him by naming Bartholomew County after him in 1821. He would later serve in various elected political offices and took part in the 1837 Black Hawk War after he moved to Illinois. Bartholomew passed away in Clarksville, Illinois on November 3, 1840. He is interred at Clarksville Cemetery in McLean County.

Bartholomew County Courthouse

Irish born architect Isaac Hodgson designed the courthouse, one of six he designed in Indiana. Construction began in 1870 and completed in 1874. The courthouse cost $225,000 to build. 

Isaac Hodgson (1826–1909)

A native of Belfast, Ireland, Hodgson immigrated to the United States in 1848. He started in New York, but came to Louisville, Kentucky in 1849. He became a full architect in 1855 and during his career; he worked mostly in Indiana and Minnesota. He designed six Indiana courthouses, the Marion County courthouse and several notable buildings in Minnesota after he moved there in 1882.

Bartholomew County towns include Clifford, Columbus, Edinburgh, Elizabethtown, Hartsville, Hope, Jonesville and Taylorsville.

The major highways in the county include Interstate 65, US 31.svg U.S. Route 31, Indiana State Road 7, Indiana State Road 9, Indiana State Road 11, Indiana State Road 46, and Indiana State Road 58. 

Major waterways include the East Fork of the White River, Driftwood River, and the Flatrock River.

Railroads include the Louisville and Indiana Railroad.7

Public schools in Bartholomew County are the Bartholomew Consolidated School Corporation the Flat Rock-Hawcreek School Corporation and the International School of Columbus.

Camp Atterbury occupies the northwestern corner of the county.

You may access the attractions of Bartholomew County, contact:

Columbus Area Visitors Center

506 5th Street

Columbus, Indiana 47203

(800) 468-6564

(812) 378-2622

Back to January
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January 10, 1837 - Indiana Asbury University Charter Approved

The Indiana General Assembly approved the charter for Indiana Asbury University on January 10, 1837. The University derives its name from Francis Asbury.

Francis Asbury (August 20, 1745 – March 31, 1816)

Native to Hamstead Bridge, Staffordshire, England, Asbury was the son of Elizabeth and Joseph Asbury. His mother read the bible to him and sang hymns to him as a child in hopes he would become the Archbishop of Canterbury. At age 18, he became a lay preacher and traveled to the colonies in 1771. He preached in various cities and towns, including New York and Philadelphia. John Wesley took him on as an assistant. His fame as a preacher grew, eventually leading him to become the first American bishop of the Methodist Episcopal Church. Asbury kept an extensive journal, which survives. Historians value his journal as an invaluable record of frontier life. In spite of his own limited education, during his lifetime he founded many schools. 

Greencastle Becomes the Site of the University

Greencastle, still a raw frontier town n 1837, worked hard to attract the university. The community raised the astounding sum of $25,000 for the school. This is equivalent to several million dollars in current currency. The name changed to DePauw University in 1884 to honor the donations of Washington C. DePauw, who donated over $600,000 to the university for various projects. 

Washington C. DePauw (January 4, 1822 – May 5, 1887) 

The son of John and Elizabeth Battist DePauw, Washington was a native of Salem, Indiana. Washington was a successful businessman, making his fortune in various investment ventures. He became the wealthiest man in Indiana before his death in 1887.

Back to January

January 11, 1820 - Indiana General Assembly Passes an Act Authorizing Search for A Permanent State Capital

The Indiana Territorial Assembly had moved the capitol from Vincennes to Corydon in 1813. Corydon served as the Territorial Capital, then as the first state capital when statehood was achieved in 1816. Indiana state officials desired a more centralized location for the state capitol. The General Assembly passed an act on January 20, 1820 that appointed a committee of ten men to conduct a search for a suitable site along the White River in central Indiana. 

Members of the Committee

George Hunt - Wayne County

John Conner - Fayette County

Stephen Ludlow - Dearborn County

John Galleland - Switzerland County

Joseph Bartholomew - Clark County

Jesse Durham - Jackson County

John Tipton - Harrison County

Frederick Rapp - Posey County

William Prince - Gibson County

Thomas Emmerson - Knox County

The Act instructed the men to:

Search for a permanent State Capital

Meet at William Conner trading post (near present day Noblesville) to determine the site

Appoint a clerk to record their proceedings

Receive two dollars a day and two additional dollars for each twenty-five miles traveled. 

The men would depart from their individual locations at a time agree upon to travel to Conner's trading post to choose a capital. William Prince refused to serve on the committee. John Tipton kept a detailed personal account of his journey. Benjamin I. Blythe, whom the men chose as clerk, kept the official journal. Blythe supplied each of the commissioners a copy of his journal. The men corresponded with each other, determining the best time to conduct the search. Tipton dispatched a letter to Joseph Bartholomew on January 27, indicating that he felt the period between May 15 and 20 as the best time to leave. He felt that the waters of the rivers should be down from spring flooding and warm, making crossing more comfortable. At that time, the weeds along the banks would not have grown too tall. There would also be ample forage for the horses by then. Tipton departed Corydon on May 17, 1820.

Back to January

January 12, 1874 - Carl Fisher is born in Greensburg

Carl G. Fisher (January 12, 1874 – July 15, 1939)

Albert H. and Ida Graham Fisher delivered their second son in Greensburg, Indianapolis on January 12, 1874. After the couple divorced, Mrs. Fisher moved the family to Indianapolis. Carl had difficulty in school due his extreme astigmatism, so he quit school and took a job in a grocery store. From then on, he had a series of jobs ranging from bookstore clerk to selling newspapers. 

Bicycles

He and his brothers opened a bicycle shop in Indianapolis in 1891, just as bicycling became a nationwide fad. He grew into an avid bicyclist, participating in races and earning the nickname "Crip," short for cripple. He liked to blast past people on his bike at a high rate of speed, a feat that usually ended with him crashing the bike and adding more scrapes to ones he already had. 

Automobiles

As the bicycle craze died down, automobiles took their place. In 1904 he founded Presto-Light, manufacturer of acetylene gas vehicle headlights. These headlights became popular with nationwide distribution. Fisher was the co-founder of the Indianapolis Motor Speedway and served as its president. His work at getting the speedway paved led to its nickname, the "Brickyard." 

Highways

He conceived the idea of a transcontinental highway and worked tirelessly to get funding for the Lincoln Highway. This road eventually spanned twelve states. Its route coursed from Times Square in New York to its terminus at Lincoln Park in San Francisco. His next big project was to take on a North/south highway. Called the Dixie Highway, he managed to get highway built after another effort.

Loss of Fortune

His many business ventures netted him a fortune and he became a millionaire. Unfortunately, he lost this fortune in the stock market crash of 1929. Though he did get involved in more projects, he never managed to rebuild his lost wealth. He died almost penniless on July 15, 1939. At his death, he considered himself a failure. However, historians feel differently. A 1998 survey of fifty-eight historians placed him among the fifty most influential Americans of all time. The Automotive Hall of Fame inducted him in 1971. Success is not always measured by the size of your fortune.

To find out more about Greensburg’s attractions, dining, shopping and lodging, click this link or contact:

Visit Decatur County, Inc.

211 N Broadway

Greensburg, IN 47240

PO Box 345

Greensburg, IN 47240

877.883.5447

info@visitgreensburg.com

Back to January

January, 13 1818 - Grand Lodge of Free Masons of Indiana Form in Madison

After Indiana achieved Statehood in 2016, the Masons in Indiana were entitled to form their own Grand Lodge. Masons in the new state received the charter for the Grand Lodge of Indiana on January 3, 1818.

Freemasons

The Freemasons trace their origins to the mason craft guilds that formed in the Fourteenth Century. The Masons are loosely organized as local lodges, with no central organization regulating them. In the United States the local lodges have a regional organization, usually at the state level. The Masons retain the three basic levels of the ancient craft guilds, Apprentice, Journeyman and Master Mason. Masons can attain other levels within the organization that can vary between regions. 

Masons of Indiana

Most of the early Lodges in Indiana originated with efforts from the Grand Lodge of Kentucky. The earliest attempt at forming a Lodge in Indiana at Vincennes in 1807 failed because of the difficulty of travel from the host Lodge in Louisville. A later effort succeeded when the lodge at Vincennes received its charter on March 13, 1809. The Grand Lodge of Kentucky sponsored several more lodges in the Indiana Territory. Madison was second in 1815, Charleston in 1816. Lodges formed in Melchizedek, Corydon, and Lawrenceburg, Rising Sun, and Vevay in 1817. 

Formation of the Grand Lodge

The Masons met in December 1817 in Corydon. At that meeting, the members agreed to meet in Madison the following month to form a Grand Lodge. They chose the new two-story tavern in Madison as the site because the upper room was big enough to host a meeting. Freemason Alexander Lanier owned the building and operated the tavern. Thirteen Masons from several lodges met on January 3, 1818 to form the Grand Lodge. Other activities included transferring several of the existing lodges from the Grand Lodge of Kentucky and admitting them to the new Grand Lodge of Indiana.

Lanier-Schofield House 

Built circa 1816 in the Federal Style the Lanier-Schofield House is believed to be the first two-story tavern house in Madison. The Indiana Masonic Lodge currently maintains the home.  Alexander Lanier probably constructed the two-story structure. The house included a bedroom, kitchen and tavern on the first floor. The second floor had the large meeting room used by the Masons to form the Grand Lodge. The Freemasons currently own the home and operate it as a museum, open from April through October. For information, click this link. 

Alexander Lanier (January 1, 1778 - March 25, 1820)

The son of son of James and Sarah (Chalmers) Lanier, Alexander was native to Washington, Beaufort Co., North Carolina. He married Drusilla Cleaves Doughty on April 30, 1797. The couple would have one son, James Franklin Doughty Lanier, who would become a leading citizen and financier in Indiana. Lanier served as a major in the Fourth Detachment of Ohio Militia under Major General William Henry Harrison during the War of 1812. The family settled in Madison, Indiana in 1817. Alexander passed away in Lexington, Kentucky in 1820.

Back to January

January 14, 1819 - Plat Filed for Aurora Indiana

Aurora, Indiana

Area - 3.09 sq mi 

Elevation - 486 ft 

Population - 3,750

ZIP code 47001

Aurora is a charming southeastern Indiana town on the Ohio River. Located on US 50, Indiana State Roads 148, 56 and 350 begin their westward journey in Aurora. Indiana State Road 350 connects Aurora with Osgood, Indiana to the west. Indiana State Road 56 links it to Rising Sun, Indiana to the west. Indiana State Road 148 connects with Indiana State Road 48 a few miles north of Aurora.

History of Aurora

Platted in 1819, Aurora derives its name from Aurora, the Roman goddess of dawn. Trustee Jesse L. Holman filed the plat on January 14, 1819. Cincinnati resident Charles Vattier purchased the land from the United States Government on September 18, 1804. Dearborn county residents purchased the land from Vattier in 1819. The plat marked 206 lots and six public squares. The first public auction of lots in Aurora took place on April 13, 1819. Aurora, Indiana has a history as an important river port on the Ohio River. The town saw some settlement as early as 1796. An engagement of the Revolutionary War took place on the banks of nearby Laughery Creek. On August 24, 1781 Chief Joseph Brant, a leader of the Mohawk Indians, intercepted Colonel Archibald Andrew Lochry near the site of what is now Aurora and massacred or captured the unit under Lochey's command. A memorial is located at River view Cemetery in Aurora.

River View Cemetery

Established in 1869 on the banks of Laughery Creek on the site of Lochrey’s Massacre, the thirty-acre cemetery includes a historical marking the massacre and contains the graves of over 13,000 people.  Located at the intersection of Indiana State Road 56 and East Laughery Road, the cemetery is a serene resting place. 

Aurora Ferry

Shortly after the town's founding, Aurora granted a license to operate a ferry to Boone County, Kentucky resident Phillip Craig in 1819. Early ferries provided a much-needed link between Aurora and Kentucky, across the Ohio River. Horses walking on a treadmill provided power for a pair of side mounted paddles to these early ferries. The Aurora ferry would have horses providing power for the ferry until an ice gorge destroyed the ferry in 1918. The ferry operated until 1978 when the I-275 Bridge made it unprofitable.

Aurora Railroad Depot 

The railroad depot was established on land originally settled by Scot John Gillis in the 1890's. Gills, a veteran of the American Revolution, constructed a two-room cabin on the site that the depot currently occupies. The Ohio & Mississippi Railroad Depot purchased the property in 1853. The first train departed for Cochran Indiana on April 4, 1854.

For more information about the history of Aurora, click this link.

The official Aurora website contains more history of the town as well as information regarding lodging, restaurants and shopping.

Aurora Website

Visitors can see a variety of architectural styles in Aurora. These styles gave evidence of the town’s sporadic and sometimes rapid growth due to its prominence as both a busy port and later a railroad stop. The CSX railroad still maintains a line that passes through the town.

For more information about shopping, dining and lodging in Aurora, contact the Dearborn County Visitor Center.

Dearborn County Visitor Center

320 Walnut Street

Lawrenceburg, IN 47025

Phone: 812-537-0814

Toll Free: 800-322-8198

Fax: 812-537-0845

dearborn@visitsoutheastindiana.com

Back to January

January 15, 1817 - Sullivan County Formed

Sullivan County

Seat - Sullivan

Largest city - Sullivan

Area - 454.12 sq mi (1,176 km2)

Population - (2010) 21,475

The Indiana Legislature created Sullivan County on January 15, 1817, naming it for General Daniel Sullivan, killed along the Vincennes Trace by Amerindian warriors. Sullivan County was the site of the westernmost battle of the Revolutionary War and the last encampment by General William Henry Harrison's army on its way to the Battle of Fallen Timbers. 

Daniel Sullivan (1754/5-1790) 

At nine years of age, a band of Delaware warriors captured Daniel and his brother. Native families adopted the boys. Their village was on the Muskingum River in current southwestern Ohio. In 1772, the boys went in company with a native trading party to Fort Pitt, at the Forks of the Ohio. A brother in law recognized the boys and bought them from the natives. Sullivan served as a guide for the militia during Lord Dunmore's War in 1774. During the Revolutionary War he was arrested twice while serving as a scout and spy for the Americans. The British released him both times. In 1785, he departed the home he had established in Louisville for Vincennes to lead the Indiana militia. After leading the militia at the Battle of the Embarrass River in southeastern Illinois, he was killed by native warriors somewhere along the Buffalo Trace in 1790 while carrying a message from Louisville to Vincennes.

History

Westernmost Battle of the Revolutionary War

The western-most naval battle of the Revolutionary War took place near Carlisle, on the Wabash River, on March 2, 1779. Captain Leonard Helm, three boats and fifty men captured a British flotilla of boats bringing supplies to their fort at Vincennes. Clark, unknown to the British, had captured Vincennes from the British a few days prior. 

First Settlement

Settlers began filtering into the Carlisle area between 1808 and 1812 when around 400 members of a religious group known as Shakers began moving into a 1300-acre tract.

Shakers

Founded by Mother Ann Lee in the late 1700’s, the Shakers immigrated to America from England in 1774. Mother Ann Lee developed four main tenets for their religion, communal living, celibacy, confession of sins and separation from the outside world.

War of 1812

Prior to the opening of the War of 1812, William Henry Harrison and his army defeated an Amerindian force near current Lafayette at the Battle of Fallen Timbers. Harrison’s army camped at Big Springs, in Sullivan County, the last night before the battle. In September 1813 a native force ambushed Captain Nathan Fairbanks’ supply detail, killing Fairbanks and most of his men in an attack known as Fairbanks Massacre.

Carlisle First County Seat

Carlisle became the first county seat when the legislature formed the county in 1817. It served as the county seat until 1819, when it moved to Merom. 

Merom Second County Seat

Taking its name from its name from the biblical Battle of the Waters of Merom between the Israelites and the Canaanites, Merom served as the county seat of Sullivan County from 1819 until 1842. The first courthouse was a log structure that remained in service until 1842, when the county seat moved to Sullivan in 1843.

Back to January

January 16 1942 - Actress Carole Lombard Dies in Airplane Crash - Fort Wayne Native

Fort Wayne native and popular movie star Carol Lombard dies in an airplane crash. She had just attended a War Bond Rally in Indianapolis, raising two million dollars.

Carol Lombard

Born in Fort Wayne, Lombard's mother had taken her to Los Angeles, California when she was eight years old after she and her husband separated. Appearing in her first movie at age twelve, she signed with Fox at sixteen, receiving small parts in movies. A car accident had left a scar on her cheek, thus Fox did not renew her contract. Paramount signed her in 1930. She starred in many movies for Paramount, receiving many awards and accolades during her short career. When World War II broke out in 1941, many actors and actors joined the effort, going on War Bond Tours to help raise money for the war effort. 

War Bonds

World War II cost the United States over $300 billion dollars to fight. To raise money for the war effort, the Federal Government sold "War Bonds." These bonds cost $18.75 to purchase. Ten years after the date of purchase, the holder could redeem the bond from the government for $25.00. Many of the Hollywood stars and other celebrities traveled the country raising money for war bonds. 

Death of Carol Lombard

Lombard had traveled to her home state of Indiana to attend a War Bond event in Indianapolis. Lombard's popularity with the public enabled her to raise over two million dollars during the event, an incredible amount in 1942. .After the event, she was supposed to return to Hollywood by train. She wanted to return to California faster than a train would take her. She had attended with husband Clark Gable's, agent Otto Winkler and her mother. Winkler had wanted to travel by train, so the two tossed a coin. Winkler lost, so the three boarded a Transcontinental and Western Air Douglas DST. The flight took them to Las Vegas, Nevada, where it landed. Continuing on to Los Angeles after refueling, the plane struck the 8300-foot Peak of Potosi Mountain. All on board died instantly in the crash.

Back to January

January 17, 1820 - Martin County Created

Martin County

Seat - Shoals

Area - 340.41 sq miles

Population - 10,334

Adjacent Counties

Daviess, Green, Monroe, Lawrence, Orange and Dubois

Martin County History 

Using portions of Daviess and Dubois Counties, the Indiana Assembly created Martin County by statute on January 17, 1820. The county organized on February 1, 1820. Shoals, on the East Fork of the White River, became the first county seat. Martin County derives its name from John T. Martin. Shoals was the largest town in the county at the time. The stagecoach line that went from New Albany to Vincennes passed through the town. From Hindustan, the county seat moved first to Mount Pleasant, then to Trinity Springs and then to current county seat, Shoals. Martin County has changed the location of its county seat eight times, a record for the State of Indiana. 

John T. Martin (1770 - c.1822)

Martin commanded a company of Clark County Volunteers serving under General William Henry Harrison. His company served bravely at the Battle of Frenchtown (Battle of Raisin River) in the War of 1812. Captured by the British during the battle, Martin later received a promotion as lieutenant colonel in the 17th Kentucky Regiment. 

Martin County Geography

Heavily forested, Martin County, the United States Government as the Hoosier National Forest and the Naval Surface Warfare Center Crane Division owns most of the county. Some prominent geological features include "Jug Rock," a jug-shaped rock seventy-six feet high, "The Pinnacle," a backbone extending out to White River's edge, at a height of 276 feet, ""House Rock," "Aquatic Rock," "Cedar Hill," and "Gormerly Bluff."

For general information about lodging, dining and shopping in Martin County, please contact by phone, email or visit the web site:

Martin County Chamber of Commerce

210 N. Line St.

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 257 

Loogootee, IN 47553

(812) 295-4093

Visit Martin County

812-295-4093

MCCC@martincountyindianachamberofcommerce.org

Back to January

January 18, 1721 - Ratliff Boon - Born - Second Indiana Governor

Ratliff Boon (January 18, 1781 – November 20, 1844)

The son of son of Jesse and Kessiah Boon, Ratliff was native to Franklin County, North Carolina. The family migrated to Warren County, Kentucky while Boon was small. After attending public school, Boon became apprenticed to a gunsmith in Danville, Kentucky. He and Delilah Anderson married in 1801. The couple would have seven children. The young family migrated to Warrick County, Indiana in 1809. During the war of 1812, Boon served in the Indiana militia, rising to the rank of colonel. 

Indiana Political Career

In 1813, Indiana Territorial Governor Thomas Posey appointed Boon as Treasurer of Warrick County, beginning a political career that would span three decades and two states. The voters selected him to serve in the first state legislature in 1816. In 1818, he won election to the Indiana State Senate. He gained election to the lieutenant -governorship in 1819 after resigning from the Senate to run for the post. He became the second governor when Governor Jonathan Jennings won a seat in the United States House of Representatives. Boon completed the term, serving from September 12-December 5, 1822. He gained election to the United States House of Representatives, beginning his term on March 4, 1825. He would serve intermitted until 1839. That year he lost his bid for Congress and moved to Louisiana, Missouri.

Politics in Missouri and Death

He continued his political activities in Missouri, eventually running for the United States House of Representatives. He withdrew from the race because of illness and died on November 20, 1844. He is interred at Riverview Cemetery of Louisiana, Missouri.

Back to January

––––––––
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January 19, 1885 - David Starr Jordan Named President of Indiana University

Scientist and educator David Starr Jordan became the President of Indiana University, the youngest university president in the nation and the first IU president that was not a clergyman. 

David Starr Jordan (January 19, 1851 – September 19, 1931)

The son of Huldah Lake Hawley and Hiram Jordan, David was native to Gainesville, New York. His parents were of an English Puritan stock, abolitionist and deeply religious. He spent his boyhood years studying astronomy, and fishing. He also enjoyed playing baseball and chess. His parents made the uncustomary decision to send him to Gainesville Female Seminary to attend high school. Around 1868 he began his teaching career at the South Warsaw, New York elementary school.  The newly established Cornell University presented him with a scholarship in 1869. He worked at odd jobs, which included digging potatoes, to finance his education. 

Indiana Years

After graduation, Jordan moved to the Midwest, teaching first at Lombard College in Galesburg, Illinois. He also taught at other small colleges in Illinois and Wisconsin before landing a job teaching science at Indianapolis High School in Indiana. He sent futile job requests to Purdue, Princeton, Vassar, Williams, Cornell and the University of Wisconsin. At length, in 1885, Indiana University offered him the job of president of IU. It was a fateful decision for the stale university whose previous presidents had all been ministers. As President of IU, Jordan transformed the curriculum, worked hard with the Indiana legislature to improve funding and gave speeches across the state. During his tenure enrollment doubled and the finances, formerly troubled, improved dramatically. His reputation in Indiana and across the nation soared.

Stanford

California businessman Leland Stafford and his wife Jane traveled to Indiana. On March 21, 1891, they arrived in Bloomington to offer him the job of President for their new, still unopened Leland Stanford Junior University near San Francisco, California. Jordan took the job, which he retained until 1913, when he became chancellor. He would retire in 1916.

Back to January

January 20, 1809 - Father Joseph Kundek Born – Founder of the “Castle on the Hill”

Monastery Immaculate Conception

Founded in 1867, the “Castle on the Hill” monastery is home to the largest committees of Benedictine women in the United States. The church is listed on the National Register of Historic Places. Visitors will find gardens, an outdoor Stations of the Cross, a labyrinth three shrines and a gift shop. For guided tour and other information contact:

Monastery Immaculate Conception

802 E 10th St

Ferdinand, IN 47532

(812)-367-1411

St. Meinrad Arch abbey

Father Joseph Kundek invited monks from the Einsiedeln Abbey in Switzerland to come to Indiana to serve the needs of local Catholics. The monks responded to the call, establishing St. Meinrads as a school for Catholic children. It would also serve as a school to prepare men for the priesthood. 

Father Joseph Kundek (January 21, 1809 - December 4, 1857)

A native of Ivanic, Croatia, Father Kundek attended Catholic school at the Gymnasium in Zagreb. Bishop Alagovic of Croatia admitted him to the diocesan school of theology. After his ordination in August 1833, Father Kundek decided to migrate to America to serve the needs of the growing German Catholic population in the Midwest. After studying German for a year in Vienna, Austria, he departed Europe on the ship Alliance on June 8, 1838. He arrived in Vincennes, Indiana on August 7, 1838. Since the Vincennes diocese ministered to only a few Germans, the bishop of Vincennes, Bishop Brute, sent him to Jasper, Indiana, a growing German town. Father Kundek established the Jasper mission on September 28, 1838. By the end of 1839, he established the town of Ferdinand and founded a church there. To minister the needs of the Catholics in southern Indiana his ministerial route covered 700 miles as he traveled between towns. Through letters to his European contacts, he encouraged Catholic to move into the area and by his efforts; thousands of German Catholics migrated into the Jasper area over his lifetime. 

St. Meinrads

The monks named the Abbey after St. Meinrad, a Ninth Century monk that lived in Einsiedeln, Switzerland. Known as the "Martyr of Hospitality," he lived as a hermit and solicited gifts from wealthy patrons, which he passed on to the poor. Thieves killed him in 861 to get the gifts he kept at his shrine. The monks that established St. Meinrads began teaching school classes shortly after their arrival. By 1861 the expanded their offerings to include courses in theology and philosophy. Today is one of two arch abbeys in the United States and nine in the world.

To visit St. Meinrad, contact:

Saint Meinrad Archabbey

200 Hill Drive

St. Meinrad, Indiana 47577

812-357-6611

800-581-6905

Excerpted from the author’s book:

Exploring Indiana's Historic Sites, Markers & Museums - Southwest Edition

Back to January

January 21, 1875 - Zerelda Wallace Addresses Assembly - Presents Temperance Petitions  

Zeralda G. Wallace (August 6, 1817 – March 19, 1901)

The oldest of five daughters born to John H. and Polly C. (Gray) Sanders, Zeralda was a native of Millersburg, Kentucky. Her father, a physician, moved the family to Indianapolis and continued his medical practice there. He encouraged his daughter read and encouraged her to read his books. At age nineteen Zeralda met, and married, Indiana Lieutenant Governor David Wallace. Wallace, a widow, had three children by his previous wife, who had died in 1836. David and Zeralda had six children, three of whom died before adulthood. 

First Lady of Indiana and Widowed

Zeralda became Indiana's youngest first lady when David won election as Governor of Indiana in 1837. David's death in 1859 left her almost destitute. She did retain their Indianapolis home and raised her children and stepchildren there. Her stepson, Lew Wallace, became a General in the Civil War and later wrote the novel, Ben Hur. 

Involvement in the Temperance and Women's Suffrage Movement

She became involved with the Disciples of Christ church, which led to her becoming involved in the growing temperance movement. Her involvement in the movement led to her becoming one of the organizers of the Women's Christian Temperance Union in Indiana. She served as the first president of the organization, from 1872 through 1874. She spoke before the Indiana Legislature on January 21, 1875. The legislator's condescending, even contemptuous, treatment of her led her to become involved in the Women's Suffrage movement as well. She served as president of the Equal Suffrage Society of Indianapolis and was one of the founders of the Indiana Woman Suffrage Association. She later gained election as the vice president of the National Woman Suffrage Association. She worked closely with suffrage leaders Elizabeth Cady Stanton and Susan B. Anthony. She gained renown as a powerful and inspirational speaker. In 1880, she testified before the United States Senate’s Judiciary Committee about women's suffrage. After her death in 1901, she was interred at Crown Hill Cemetery in Indianapolis.

Back to January

January 22, 1820 - Act Approved for Locating and Surveying First State Highways

The need for a system of roads had evolved during the first four years of statehood, thus the Assembly passed an Act to locate and survey the first road system in the state.

First Roads Native Trails

The first roads in Indiana were Indian trails. Historians know little about these earlier inhabitants, save what was preserved after settlers began encountering them and ousting them from their lands during the Eighteenth and Nineteenth Centuries. What historians can conjecture is that the many tribes in Indiana occupied their own territories and lived mostly at peace with each other as they farmed, hunted and conducted their lives. The various tribes created trails that they used to travel to and fro to consult and trade with one another. This system of trails was quite extensive and formed a network, allowing these earlier inhabitants to traverse the huge area through the otherwise trackless forests and plains. Notable among these early trails were the Berry Trace that went from present day Napoleon, Indiana to an area north of Columbus. Another was the Whetzel Trace, which connected Franklin County to a spot near present day Greenwood. There were many others throughout the state. The Buffalo Trace, a road carved by perhaps millions of buffalo over hundreds of years, connected Vincennes on the Wabash River with Clarksville on the Ohio River. The pioneers moving into the state improved many of these old native trails, widening and improving them to make them suitable for horse drawn wagons.  They marked them with blazes on trees made by axes.

Little Need for Improvement

During the early years of the Territory and Statehood, people had little need for more roads. Most of the early population clung to settlements along the Ohio and Wabash Rivers and other major tributaries. These rivers provided a convenient means of transport. The central and northern portions of the state still had large populations of Amerindian tribes. By 1820, the New Purchase Treaty had been completed, freeing up thousands of acres of new land. Settlers poured into these new lands, creating a need for more roads. The Indiana General Assembly passed an act on January 22, 1820 that allowed for the surveying of twenty-six new roads. The Assembly appointed commissions to survey these roads and mark the routes. These roads would connect the older settlements in the state and many would extend into the newly settled interior. Five of them would connect with the area that would become Indianapolis, the future state capital.

Back to January
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January 23, 1867 - Indiana Ratifies 14th Amendment

Short History of the Fourteenth Amendment

Text of the Fourteenth Amendment

Section 1. All persons born or naturalized in the United States, and subject to the jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of the United States and of the State wherein they reside. No State shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens of the United States; nor shall any State deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws.

Section 2. Representatives shall be apportioned among the several States according to their respective numbers, counting the whole number of persons in each State, excluding Indians not taxed. But when the right to vote at any election for the choice of electors for President and Vice President of the United States, Representatives in Congress, the Executive and Judicial officers of a State, or the members of the Legislature thereof, is denied to any of the male inhabitants of such State, being twenty-one years of age, and citizens of the United States, or in any way abridged, except for participation in rebellion, or other crime, the basis of representation therein shall be reduced in the proportion which the number of such male citizens shall bear to the whole number of male citizens twenty-one years of age in such State.

Section 3. No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress, or elector of President and Vice President, or hold any office, civil or military, under the United States, or under any State, who, having previously taken an oath, as a member of Congress, or as an officer of the United States, or as a member of any State legislature, or as an executive or judicial officer of any State, to support the Constitution of the United States, shall have engaged in insurrection or rebellion against the same, or given aid or comfort to the enemies thereof. But Congress may, by a vote of two-thirds of each House, remove such disability.

Section 4. The validity of the public debt of the United States, authorized by law, including debts incurred for payment of pensions and bounties for services in suppressing insurrection or rebellion, shall not be questioned. But neither the United States nor any State shall assume or pay any debt or obligation incurred in aid of insurrection or rebellion against the United States, or any claim for the loss or emancipation of any slave; but all such debts, obligations and claims shall be held illegal and void.

Section 5. The Congress shall have power to enforce, by appropriate legislation, the provisions of this article.

The Fourteenth Amendment is the second Amendment that belongs to the so-called Reconstruction Amendments. These amendments followed the Civil War. There were three of these and the Fifteenth Amendment would follow on the heels of this one. The Amendment's first section deals with the issue of citizenship for the newly freed slaves. It repudiated the earlier Supreme Court's Dred Scott Decision in 1857. This decision stated that people of African descent were not "citizens" of the United States. They were merely members of a "subordinate and inferior class of human beings. The Fourteenth Amendment conveyed citizenship on the freed slaves.

This section of the Amendment has generated more lawsuits than any other part of the Constitution. The primary author of this section was Congressman John A. Bingham of Ohio. It was his intention that it would nationalize the Bill of Rights by making them binding upon the States. In this, the Amendment failed. Later Supreme Court decisions reflected the "separate but equal" doctrine. This allowed states to provide "separate but equal" public facilities for blacks and whites. This was finally broken in 1954 with the Brown vs. Brown decision that finally began nullifying this doctrine. 

The clause that reads:

"No State shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the privileges or immunities of citizens of the United States; nor shall any State deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws" 

It led to many Supreme Court decisions in the 1960’s that guaranteed an accused criminal the right to legal counsel. This is whether they can afford one or not. The rule that police must read a person's legal rights to them before beginning questioning came next.

Section 2 dealt with representation in Congress and it nullified Article I, Section. Two that allowed blacks the counting of blacks as only 3/5 of a person. 

Section 3 dealt with former members of the Confederate States eligibility for military, government or public office. 

Section 4 validated the public debt incurred by the Civil War. It nullified attempts at compensation to former owners for slaves freed by the conflict. 

The Amendment further stipulates that any member who has taken an oath of office, and later engages in rebellion or aids enemies of the United States, will not be eligible for election. This disqualification may be laid aside if the member gains the support of two thirds of both Houses of Congress. Members serve two-year terms, elected in even numbered years. If the member dies or otherwise becomes incapacitated, a special election must be held to refill the seat. No House member may be appointed.

The Fourteenth Amendment passed by Congress on June 13, 1866 and submitted to the States for ratification. The states that ratified are as follows:

Connecticut (June 25, 1866)

New Hampshire (July 6, 1866)

Tennessee (July 19, 1866)

New Jersey (September 11, 1866)*

Oregon (September 19, 1866)

Vermont (October 30, 1866)

Ohio (January 4, 1867)*

New York (January 10, 1867)

Kansas (January 11, 1867)

Illinois (January 15, 1867)

West Virginia (January 16, 1867)

Michigan (January 16, 1867)

Minnesota (January 16, 1867)

Maine (January 19, 1867)

Nevada (January 22, 1867)

Indiana (January 23, 1867)

Missouri (January 25, 1867)

Rhode Island (February 7, 1867)

Wisconsin (February 7, 1867)

Pennsylvania (February 12, 1867)

Massachusetts (March 20, 1867)

Nebraska (June 15, 1867)

Iowa (March 16, 1868)

Arkansas (April 6, 1868, after having rejected it on December 17, 1866)

Florida (June 9, 1868, after having rejected it on December 6, 1866)

North Carolina (July 4, 1868, after having rejected it on December 14, 1866)

Louisiana (July 9, 1868, after having rejected it on February 6, 1867)

South Carolina (July 9, 1868, after having rejected it on December 20, 1866)

This completed the necessary 3/4 of the states necessary for ratification of the Fourteenth Amendment.

More states ratified it later. These are:

Alabama (July 13, 1868, the date the ratification was "approved" by the governor)

Georgia (July 21, 1868, after having rejected it on November 9, 1866)

Virginia (October 8, 1869, after having rejected it on January 9, 1867)

Mississippi (January 17, 1870, after having rejected it on January 31, 1868)

Texas (February 18, 1870, after having rejected it on October 27, 1866)

Delaware (February 12, 1901, after having rejected it on February 7, 1867)

Maryland (1959, after having rejected it on March 23, 1867)

California (1959)

Oregon (1973, after withdrawing it on October 15, 1868)

Kentucky (1976, after having rejected it on January 8, 1867)

New Jersey (2003, after having rescinded on February 20, 1868)

Ohio (2003, after having rescinded on January 15, 1868)

Many of the states of the former Confederacy failed to ratify. This inaction led to the passage of the Reconstruction Acts on March 2, 1867. These acts instituted military rule in the south. They were in effect until 1867, which many historians consider the end of the Reconstruction era. The Acts excluded Texas that ratified the Thirteenth Amendment on February 18, 1870.

The Fourteenth Amendment sparked a great deal of national controversy. This continued for many decades after its ratification in 1868.

Judge Stephen Neal, Judge of the Boone County Circuit Court in Indiana, wrote the first draft of the 14th Amendment. 

This article excerpted from the author’s book:

A Short History of the United States Constitution

Back to January

January 24, 1938 - Isaiah M. Miller Gives Farm to Purdue

The largest of the experimental farms is the Miller- Purdue Memorial Farm containing 700 acres. It devoted its research program to a comparison of various grasses and legume mixtures, and methods of pasture fertilization. Purdue operated the farm, called the Miller-Purdue Agricultural Center, until 1988 when it sold the facility, using the funds raised to start an agricultural research center in northeast Indiana.

Back to January

January 25, 1850 - Fort Wayne and Bluffton Plank Road Company 

The Fort Wayne and Bluffton Plank Road Company organized on January 25, 1850. The company proposed to build ten-mile long plank road from Bluffton to Fort Wayne to replace the mud road that citizens used. An effort would be made to build the road all the way to the county line. 

Mud Roads

Traveling on a dirt road in the mid Eighteenth Century was a far from pleasant experience. When the weather was dry, dust enveloped passengers as the horses trotted along, raising a vast cloud of dust as they went. Wet weather brought mud, coating both horses and passengers with a generous coating of soil by the time the journey ended. Logs laid across low spots provided a crude bridge to keep horses from sinking too deep in the mire. Horses had to take care stepping on these slippery logs, lest they slip and slide into the goo. 

Plank Roads

To build a plank road, workers first graded and leveled the dirt road. Once level, they then laid a log superstructure lengthwise along the course of the road. Once the foundation was in place, they filled in between the logs with gravel or dirt to support the planks. They would then cut two to three inch thick wooden planks and lay them along the top of the superstructure, nailing them down. Workers dug ditches along both sides of the road to carry rainwater away. They would also build plank bridges to cross streams. The finished road provided a much-improved traveling surface. The sound of the horses' hooves clip clopping along the surface proved a sound similar to high heels walking on a modern boardwalk. Sometimes the vibration of the horse’s hooves would work some of the nails loose, creating a plank that flopped up and down as horses and wagon wheels traveled along. During the wet season, this "log action" would catapult mud up and over both horses and travelers. 

Bluffton Road

Workers completed the road during the years 1852 through 1856. Most of the road was planked, but some sections were gravel, only. The Company charged a toll for horses and wagons to use the road, which was maintained for about ten years. By that time, a rail line connected Bluffton and Fort Wayne and the road fell into disrepair. Indiana State Road 1 follows much of the course of the Bluffton Road.

Back to January

January 26, 1856 - First Train Arrives in Wabash, Indiana

The first rail line to run through Wabash, Indiana was a passenger train operated by the Lake Erie, Wabash, and St. Louis Railroad. This line later became the Wabash Railroad and connected Wabash with St. Louis, Missouri to the west and Toledo, Ohio to the east. The Big Four, which was a combination of the Cleveland, Cincinnati, Chicago and St. Louis Railroads, took a north south route through the town in 1872. The Big Four built a three-story brick passenger depot in 1899. The railroad added a freight storage facility to the building in later years. The huge, ornate building served as the repair yard for the railroad and as the headquarters for the area's Big Four division until the mid 1920's.

Back to January

January 27, 1870 - Kappa Alpha Theta Formed

Indiana Asbury University students Bettie Locke, Alice Allen, Hannah Fitch, and Bettie Tipton formed the first female Greek letter college fraternity on January 27, 1870. Their purpose was to promote unity, scholastic achievement as well as provide a social outlet for female students, who were ostracized by many of the male students. Many of the faculty, local citizens, and students at the nearby female seminary also opposed and shunned the women. The university at first only allowed the women to take limited classes and considered their attendance as a trial. The women succeeded, however and by 1871, the university allowed women to attend full time with equal status to the male students.

The Indiana General Assembly approved the charter for Indiana Asbury University on January 10, 1837. The University derives its name from Francis Asbury.

Francis Asbury (August 20, 1745 – March 31, 1816)

Native to Hamstead Bridge, Staffordshire, England, Asbury was the son of Elizabeth and Joseph Asbury. His mother read the bible to him and sang hymns to him as a child in hopes he would become the Archbishop of Canterbury. At age 18, he became a lay preacher and traveled to the colonies in 1771. He preached in various cities and towns, including New York and Philadelphia. John Wesley took him on as an assistant. His fame as a preacher grew, eventually leading him to become the first American bishop of the Methodist Episcopal Church. Asbury kept an extensive journal, which survives. Historians value his journal as an invaluable record of frontier life. In spite of his own limited education, during his lifetime he founded many schools. 

Greencastle Becomes the Site of the University

Greencastle, still a raw frontier town n 1837, worked hard to attract the university. The community raised the astounding sum of $25,000 for the school. This is equivalent to several million dollars in current currency. The name changed to DePauw University in 1884 to honor the donations of Washington C. DePauw, who donated over $600,000 to the university for various projects. 

Washington C. DePauw (January 4, 1822 – May 5, 1887) 

The son of John and Elizabeth Battist DePauw, Washington was a native of Salem, Indiana. Washington was a successful businessman, making his fortune in various investment ventures. He became the wealthiest man in Indiana before his death in 1887.

Back to January

January 28, 1818 - 1818 Indiana Act 105 Establishes Ten County Libraries

The delegates that wrote the 1816 Indiana Constitution had included a clause that authorized the General Assembly to provide funds for a county library system. On January 28, 1818, the governor signed the 1818 Indiana Act 105, which established ten county libraries. These included:

Ripley

Dubois

Randolph

Lawrence

Monroe

Vigo

Vandeburgh

Spencer

Perry

Crawford  

The funds provided by the Assembly, as per the Constitution, were temporary in nature. The lack of financial support had caused many of these libraries to close by mid century.

Back to January

January 29, 1844 - Charles Gerard Conn was born in New York State

Its not often that a bar fight injury results in the establishment of a successful business, but that is exactly what happened to Charles G. Conn.

Charles Gerard Conn (Jan. 29, 1844 - Jan. 5, 193)

Sometime after his birth in Phelps, Ontario County, New York, Conn's family moved to Elkhart, Indiana in 1851, when he was seven. Charles learned to play the cornet while quite young. 

Civil War

When the Civil War broke out, he enlisted in the Army and was assigned to a regimental band. His enlistment expired in 1863, so he returned to Elkhart. He reenlisted in the Niles, Michigan in Company G, 1st Michigan Sharpshooters. Wounded during the Assault on Petersburg, the confederates captured him. He attempted escape twice, but was recaptured both times. At the end of the war, the Confederates released him from the Columbia, South Carolina prison camp. The Army discharged him honorably on July 28, 1865. 

Return to Elkhart

After the war, he returned to Elkhart and married. He worked several businesses including a grocery and baking business, plating and engraving silverware, and manufacturing rubber stamps. He also played his beloved cornet in a local band. He also sold a health curative cream called "Konn's Kurative Kream," and invented sewing machine parts. 

Bar Fight Leads to Invention

A night of drinking in an Elkhart bar led to an altercation outside. His companion took a swing at him, striking him in the mouth. The blow led to a lacerated lip and permanent disfiguration. The split lip made it difficult for him to play the cornet, thus he started to experiment with some of the materials he used in his businesses. He devised a rubber mouthpiece that conformed to his disfigured lip. He soon realized that many other people would want his invention, so he started manufacturing them in the back of his grocery store. He patented the device on February 23, 1875. Demand soon outpaced his output, so he rented an empty factory. Soon, he expanded into other musical instruments and paired up with a man named Eugene Victor Baptiste Dupont, a brass instrument maker. The two founded Conn & Dupont, which grew into a major music instrument manufacturer.

Band Industry Capital of the World 

Elkhart's moniker, "Band Industry Capital of the World," began with Conn's company. Conn sold his business to Carl D. Greenleaf in 1915. Greenleaf created a musical research company, one of the first in the nation, and promoted school band programs. The leadership of the Conn Company provided impetus for many other music instrument-manufacturing companies to move to Elkhart. The name Conn continues with the Conn-Selmer, Incorporated in 1969. By the 1970's around 40% of all band instruments in the world originated in Elkhart.

This article excerpted from the author’s book:

Exploring Indiana's Historic Sites, Markers & Museums North Central Edition

Back to January

January 30, 1930 - Frank O'Bannon - Indiana Governor - Born

Frank O'Bannon, Forty-sixth governor of Indiana, born near Corydon. 

Frank O'Bannon (January 30, 1930 – September 13, 2003)

The son of Robert Presley O'Bannon, Sr. and Faith Dropsey O'Bannon, Frank was native to Corydon, Indiana. After attending local schools, O'Bannon attended Indiana University, where he played basketball for one season. He served as president of the Zeta Chapter of the Phi Gamma Delta Fraternity while earning a Bachelor of Arts in 1952 and a Juris Doctor, Doctor of Law, in 1957. In 1958, he married Judith Asmus. The couple had met at Indiana University and would have three children. After college, Frank served a two-year stint in the Air Force. He and Judy returned to Corydon where Frank assumed the chairman of the board of the family newspaper, the Corydon Democrat, and opened a law office. In 1969, he entered politics, gaining election to the State Senate seat his father had held. He launched a bid for governor in 1988, eventually agreeing to serve as Evan Bayh's running mate. The ticket won, earning O'Bannon the lieutenant governor’s office until 1996, when he gained election at Indiana Governor. O'Bannon would die of a stroke while still serving as governor on September 13, 2003. He is interred at Cedar Hill Cemetery in Corydon.

Back to January

January 31, 1909 - Robert Hugo Selby Born

Noted Indiana landscape and commercial artist, Robert Hugo Selby showed a flair for art as a young boy.

Robert Hugo Selby (January 31, 1909 - February 26, 1997)

A native of Owensville, Indiana, Selby attended Owensville High School and went on to study art as a scholarship student at the John Heron Institute of Art in Indianapolis. While there, he studied under such noted Indiana artists like William Forsyth, Clifton Wheeler and Paul Hadley. Selby would marry Forsyth's daughter, Evelyn. The couple would have a daughter. Selby graduated from the Institute in 1930. After graduation, he received an invitation to attend the Summer Study Scholarship to the Charles Hawthorn Cape School in Provincetown, Massachusetts. After the summer program, Selby held his first exhibit at Indiana Artist Exhibition in Indianapolis. Selby worked as a commercial artist for the L. S. Ayres Company and the Marshall Studios, both in Indianapolis. He left L. S. Ayres to work for Hahne & Co. in Newark, New Jersey from 1958 to 1975. He retired in 1975 and moved to Texas where he opened his first studio. Previously he had painted either on location or in his back yard. After his retirement, he produced many paintings in Texas, Indiana and Louisiana. He also taught art classes at the Dougherty Arts Center in Austin.

Back to January
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February 01, 1816 - Orange County Formed

February 02, 1832 - LaGrange County Founded

February 03, 1801 - Clark County Formed

February 04, 1864 - Warren Terry McCray (February 4, 1865  – December 19, 1938)

February 05, 1819 - Brookville Enquirer and Indiana Telegraph Organized

February 06, 1850 - Sullivan County Courthouse Burned

Februray 07, 1801 - Ovid Butler is born in Augusta, New York

February 08, 1827 - Jeremiah Cox Purchases First Land in Wabash County

February 09, 1773 - William Henry Harrison Born

February 10, 1851 - The Second Constitutional Convention Concluded In Indianapolis

February 11, 2012 - Connection Between Blowing Hole and Binkley Caves Discovered

February 12, 1821 - Site for Columbus Indiana Chosen

February 13, 1889 - Benjamin Harrison Marching Society Reorganized as Columbia Club

February 14, 1934 - Florence Henderson was born in Dale, Indiana 

February 15, 1803 - Dearborn County Organized

February 16, 1805 - First Ferry Across Wabash Licensed

February 17, 1782 - Colonel Robert Morgan Evans Born

February 18, 1838 - Ida Husted Harper Born

February 19, 1794 - James Brown Ray - Indiana Governor (1794-1848)

February 20, 1940 - Fire Destroys Circus – Stampeding Animals Startle Town

February 21, 1860 - Indiana Supreme Court Justice Charles E. Cox Born

February 22, 1882 - Parke County Courthouse Dedicated

February 23, 1985 - IU Basketball Coach Throws Chair Across

February 24, 1811 - Indiana Governor Henry Smith Lane Born

February 25, 1851 - Proclamation By The Governor Of Indiana

February 26, 1918 – Indiana Governor Otis R. Bowen Born

February 27, 1809 - Congress Amends Northwest Ordinance - Authorizes Election of Territorial Legislators

February 28, 1893 - The USS Indiana Launched In Philadelphia  

February 29, 1832 - Marion Methodist Church Organized
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February 01, 1816 - Orange County Formed

Orange County

Seat - Paoli

Total Area - 408 sq mi 

Population - 19,306

Congressional district - 9

Martin, Dubois, Crawford, Harrison, Washington, and Lawrence counties surround Orange County. 

Orange County, Indiana came into existence during the same year Indiana became a state, 1816. The Indiana General Assembly formed it out of portions of Knox, Gibson and Washington Counties. Most of the original settlers of Orange County were Quakers from Orange County, North Carolina. The group was trying to get away from the institution of slavery. They brought numerous freed slaves to whom they deeded 200 acres of land in the middle of the forest. This area, called Paddy's Garden by the residents and Little Africa by non-residents, became a Mecca on the Underground Railroad for runaway slaves. These freed slaves occupied the area for many years, farming and hiring out their labor to farmers in the area.

Towns and cities in Orange County include French Lick, Orleans, Paoli and West Baden Springs. Highways that cross Orange County include US 150 that bisect the county on a northeast to northwest plane, Indiana State Road 37 that runs north and south, and Indiana State Road 56 that runs on a mostly east/west plane. A CSX rail line crosses the northeast corner of Orange County, connecting Orleans with Bedford, Indiana to the north and Salem, Indiana to the east.

Back to February

February 02, 1832 - LaGrange County Founded

LaGrange County

History

Settlers began filtering into the area in 1828 after the Erie Canal opened on October 26, 1825. The Canal’s route, from east central New York to Lake Ontario, allowed people to travel into northeastern Indiana via the Canal, Lake Ontario, Lake Erie and the Maumee River. Over the next four years, the population grew. 

New England Flavor

Most migrants originated from Massachusetts and Connecticut. Worcester County, Suffolk County and Berkshire County in Massachusetts and the Connecticut counties of Hartford County and Windham County formed the origins of many of the new settlers. For many years after settlement, the culture of the area was similar to New England. 

The Indiana Legislature created LaGrange County out of a portion of Elkhart County on February 2, 1832, naming it after the Marquis de la Fayette's home near Paris, France. The initial settlers were mostly New Englanders from Connecticut and Massachusetts, brought in on the Erie Canal. Around 1844 Amish from Pennsylvania began migrating into the area. The county maintains a large population of Amish today. A large part of neighboring Elkhart County and Lagrange County make up what is known as Northern Indiana Amish Country.

Towns and Cities

LaGrange

Shipshewana

Topeka 

Adjacent counties

St. Joseph County, Michigan (northwest)

Branch County, Michigan (northeast)

Steuben County (east)

Noble County (south)

Elkhart County (west)

Major Highways

Indiana Toll Road/Interstates 80 and 90

U.S. Route 20

Indiana State Highway 3 

Indiana State Highway 5

Indiana State Highway 9

Indiana State Highway 120

For dining, lodging and shopping information, contact:

LaGrange County Chamber of Commerce

901 South Detroit St.

LaGrange, IN 46761

(260) 463-2443 Fax: (260) 463-2683

director@lagrangechamber.org

Back to February

February 03, 1801 - Clark County Formed

Clark County

County Seat - Jeffersonville

Area - 584.7 sq mi 

Population - 112,938 (2013)

Founded - 1801

Named for General George Rogers Clark

Floyd, Washington, Scott County and Jefferson Counties surround Clark County. The Ohio River forms its southern border.

Clark County, in southeastern Indiana derives its name from Revolutionary War Hero General George Rogers Clark who wrested control of the vast Northwest Territory from the British during the Revolutionary War. For these exploits Congress awarded General Clark and his regiment 150,000 acres of land. Clark designated around 1000 acres of this grant to create the town of Clarksville, also named after the General. Clarksville was the first settlement authorized by the United States Government in the Northwest Territory. 

The first county seat was at Springville when the legislature formed the county on February 3, 1801. Governor Henry Harrison ordered the seat to move to Jeffersonville in June 9, 1802. On December 14, 1810 the county seat moved to Charlestown, where it would stay until 1878, when it moved back to Jeffersonville. 

Springville

A French fur trader established a trading post at the site, at the intersection of four Amerindian trails in 1799. One of the trails went into the area now known as Cincinnati and one other to Detroit. Though the natives called it Tulley Town after early resident Charles Tully, the abundance of good springs led to its official name. The town had seven streets, four north/south and three east/west. The street names derived from trees in the area. Because natives imbibed too much whiskey after trading at the trading post and became unruly, most whites shunned the area. Springville became the county seat when the Territorial Assembly formed Clark County in 1801. However, the seat moved to Jeffersonville in 1802. Most residents abandoned the settlement by 1813 after Charlestown formed. The approximate location of the town was on Jackson Road north of Indiana State Road 62 in Charlestown. 

George Rogers Clark

George Rogers Clark (November 19, 1752 – February 13, 1818)

John Clark and Ann Rogers Clark produced the second of their ten children on November 19, 1752. George Rogers Clark entered the world near Charlottesville, Virginia on the frontier. The family moved away from the frontier after the outbreak of the French and Indian War in 1754. Their new home was a 400-acre plantation that John Clark eventually increased to 2000 acres. His parents sent him to his grandfather's home so he could attend Donald Robertson's school. This famous school also educated James Madison and John Taylor, who attended at the same time as George Rogers Clark. His grandfather taught him how to survey land. At twenty, George joined a surveying team that traveled into Kentucky, which was part of Virginia at the time. The Treaty of Fort Stanwix had opened Kentucky to settlement and new settlers were flooding into the area. The Iroquois had signed the treaty had, but the various tribes that made up the rest of the area did not. British Lieutenant-Governor Henry Hamilton encouraged the Amerindian tribes to raid American settlements in Kentucky. Clark headed up defensive attacks against these tribes. In June 1778, he started a campaign to take the western British outposts along the Wabash and Mississippi Rivers. He saw success with his summer campaign. He captured all the British forts and eased the threats of attack on the Kentucky settlements.

Excerpted from the author's book:

A Day in Indiana History - February

Geography of Clark County

The Indiana Territorial Assembly formed Clark County on February 3, 1801. It originally included the entire southeastern portion of what was to become the State of Indiana. The Territorial and State Assemblies later carved seventeen counties from Clark County. These are Crawford (1818), Decatur (1822), Fayette (1819), Floyd (1819), Franklin (1811), Harrison (1808), Jackson (1816), Jefferson (1811), Jennings (1817), Randolph (1818), Ripley (1816), Rush (1822), Scott (1820), Switzerland (1814), Union (1821), Washington (1814), and Wayne (1811).

Townships

Today Clark County, Indiana is composed of twelve townships. These are Bethlehem, Carr, Charlestown, Jeffersonville, Monroe, Oregon, Owen, Silver Creek, Union, Utica, Washington and Wood.

Incorporated cities and towns in Clark County, Indiana include Borden, Charlestown, Clarksville, Jeffersonville, Sellersburg and Utica. Henryville and New Washington are unincorporated towns. 

Transportation of Clark County

Clark County has an excellent network of highways and interstates crossing it. Interstate 65 connects the county to Kentucky to the south and Indianapolis to the north. I 265 circles Clarksville and Jeffersonville on the north side and connects with Interstate 64. I-64 runs through Louisville to the southeast and points east. The highway provides access to St. Louis in the west. U.S. Route 31 runs parallel to I-65. State Road 3 is a north/south corridor that connects with North Vernon in Jennings County. State Road 62 is an east/west connection to Madison to the northwest and Corydon to the west. Indiana State Road 160 runs northwest to Salem, Indiana in Washington County.

State Parks and Forests

There are two Indiana State Parks in Clark County, Falls of the Ohio and Charlestown State Park. A portion of Clark State Forest covers the northwest corner of the County and Deam Lake Recreation Park is near Henryville.

Clark County, Indiana is a fun place to visit. Visitors will find many historical and unusual things to see in Clark County

For more information about dining, lodging and shopping contact:

Tourism Site for Clark and Floyd Counties

Clark-Floyd Counties Convention-Tourism

315 Southern Indiana Avenue

Jeffersonville, IN 47130

812-282-6654

tourism@GoSoIN.com 

http://gosoin.com

Back to February

February 04, 1864 - Warren Terry McCray (February 4, 1865  – December 19, 1938)

The son of Greenberry Ward and Martha (Galey) McCray, Warren was native to Brook, Indiana. While young, the family moved to Kentland, where Warren attended public schools. His father and uncle had formed a livery business that became successful. His family encouraged him to raise vegetables for sale during the summer months. After his uncle's death, his father and some new partners opened the Discount and Deposit Bank of Kentland. The banking venture was a success, leading to the men becoming quite wealthy. Warren worked as a bookkeeper in the bank. McCray became active in local politics, then at the state level. He ran for governor in 1920, which he won handily. During his term, his finances became troubled and he resigned his office to face mail fraud charges. After conviction, he served three years in Federal Prison Atlanta, Georgia. After receiving a parole, he returned home to rebuild his family finances. President Herbert Hoover issued him a full pardon for his offences before his death in 1938. 

Back to February

February 05, 1819 - Brookville Enquirer and Indiana Telegraph Organized

Encouraged to migrate to Brookville by Bethuel F. Morris, printer John Scott moved his printing presses to Brookville, Indiana in 1816 to provide printed material for Brookville and Franklin County. By 1819, the men started Brookville's first successful newspaper, the Brookville Enquirer and Indiana Telegraph.

Bethuel F. Morris (September 6, 1792 - February 1, 1884)

A native of Pennsylvania, at eighteen years old, Morris migrated to Ohio. After serving in the War of 1812, Morris moved to Brookville, where he opened a law office and served as Franklin County Recorder for a time. He and Elizabeth John married and would have two children. Morris attracted printer John Scott to Brookville to open a print shop in 1816. They printed the first newspaper, the Brookville Plain Dealer, the same year. The Plain Dealer ceased publication after a few issues. Morris would move to Indianapolis to become a surveyor, Indiana College trustee and the first judge of Boone County. He also helped found, and served as first secretary, of the Indiana Historical Society in 1830. 
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